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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  DAMATO & CASILLA LOT LINE CHANGE 
PROJECT NO.:   24-33 

SECTION 43, BLOCK 5, LOT 41.1 & 43 
REVIEW DATE:  28 OCTOBER 2024  
MEETING DATE:  7 NOVEMBER 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:       LANC & TULLY                                                        
 

1. A location map should be added to the plan sheet. 
 

2. The project identifies the minimum lot area as 40,000 square feet.  A hydrant is depicted on 
Albany Post Road. Tax records identify the parcels in the consolidated water district.  Zoning 
Bulk information should be updated utilizing the R-3 Zone with public water. 

 
3. After the Zoning Bulk Tables are updated any pre-existing non conformities should be identified 

in the Bulk Table. 
 

4. Planning Board Attorney’s comments regarding the lot lines for Tax Lot #43 running to the 
center line of Albany Post Road should be received. 

 
5. The EAF was not filled out on the DEC website, however lot line changes are Type II Actions. 

 
6. Project is an initial appearance, adjoiner notices must be sent out. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines       Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal       Principal 
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